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Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 10:31 AM

To: 'Venessa Chan - SGUser'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Motor Claims SG  - SG Common'; 'Josey Loh Kah Wai - SGUser'

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD18J      FWD VEH NO: SKR8431L   DOA: 06/07/2020   

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July, 2020 10:15 AM 

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'admin-a@lkkauto.com' 

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; Josey Loh Kah Wai 

- SGUser <josey.loh@fwd.com> 

Subject: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD18J FWD VEH NO: SKR8431L DOA: 06/07/2020  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS. 

 

Please create the case in Merimen. 

 

Kindly assist to upload assignment email & documents into Merimen 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Venessa Chan 

Administrative Assistant, Operations 

 

 

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 E     venessa.chan@fwd.com W    www.fwd.com.sg 

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 


